October 05, 2011

717-787-7060

6 )\ Fax: 717-783-7911
Via Regular Mail r
John Eves

Radiation Safety Officer
Cabot Supermetals, Inc.

-7
County Line Road =]
Boyertown, PA 19512-1608 e
-

Re:  Cabot Corporation — Financial Assurance 04 0 0 (‘q L‘O

yO T W 11 L0

PA DEP License No. PA-1353SMB (Formerly NRC License No. SMB-920)
Dear Mr. Eves:

I have received the original Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit Number 6401594
(Letter of Credit) issued by Bank of America, dated August 9, 2011, and submitted on behalf of
Cabot Corporation (PA DEP Radiation Materials License Number PA-1353SMB (Formerly
NRC License No. SMB-920)). 1 have reviewed the financial assurance documents submitted, the
Letter of Credit is acceptable, and the financial assurance for Cabot Corporation is approved at
this time. By copy of this letter, I am notifying the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) that

the financial assurance instruments Cabot Corporation currently has on file with the NRC should
be cancelled and returned to the licensee as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,
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Sincerely yours,
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Curtis C. Sullivan
Assistant Counsel

cc: James Dwyer (NRC) - Via E-mail

Licensing Assistance Team (NRC) - Via Regular Mail
John Chippo (PADEP) - Via E-mail
Catherine P. Stone, Esq. - Via E-mail
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of yOL(' letter/dpplication dated

!0’ 5 )Ol ‘ , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

Toavaal ASsuance (Sha-910 /04000440)

There weré no administrative omissions.” Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

|:| Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 5 7 6 (7;;[ .
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



